Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 2:24 PM

To: SCT Auto Services

Cc: assignments; Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D208800/C02/ SGY8232E/TAYHP & YOUR REF: SDJ8878G,

DOA:06.12.2022 17:55 (SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),

Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with JAS AUTO to conduct survey.
Aside to JAS;

Dear Gibson, as spoken you have agreed to use LKK.

Regards,

Regards,

Irene Tay
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AF¥03L Taiping SG

From: SCT Auto Services <enquiry@sct.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 12:11 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM22D208800/C02/ SGY8232E/TAYHP & YOUR REF: SDJ8878G, DOA:06.12.2022 17:55 (SGT) TO
CONDUCT PRS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

On 2022-12-15 10:11 am, Irene Tay wrote:

> From: Irene Tay

> Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 10:09 AM

> To: Jas Auto <jasautoservices@gmail.com>

> Cc: jasautoservices@gmail.com

> Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM22D208800/C02/ SGY8232E/TAYHP & YOUR REF:
>SDJ8878G, DOA:06.12.2022 17:55 (SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS
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>
> From: Irene Tay

> Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 2:29 PM

> To: Jas Auto <jasautoservices@gmail.com>

> Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D208800/C02/ SGY8232E/TAYHP & YOUR REF:
>SDJ8878G, DOA:06.12.2022 17:55 (SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS

>

> Dear Sirs,

>

> We refer to your email

>

> Kindly note the following:-

>

>  * We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at

> the appointed workshop.

>

>  * We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as
> the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of the claimant’s vehicle:-
>

> 1. Gary Soon (FTA)

>

> 6. Marcus Chua (LKK)

>

> 2. Chow Bo Xiong (FTA)

>

> 7. Kenneth Kong (LKK)

>

3. Ben Chua (FTA)

8. Adrian Ling (LKK)

4. Ng You Han (FTA)
9. Mohd Taufikh (LKK)
5. Henry Ng (FTA)

10. Steve Chen (LKK)

V VV V V V VYV VYV YV VYV

* If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you

> shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor appointed by us
> shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

>

>  * As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor
> would include survey of your vehicle pre-repair, after it is

> dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our

> surveyors with the list of items that were damaged and required to be
> replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

>

>  * Asstated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the

> claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our surveyor can carry

> out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your
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> client. Please co-ordinate with our surveyor immediately after the

> repair is completed.

>

> Thank you.

>

> NOTICE :

>

> In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from

> sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for

> handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via

> email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any

> inconvenience caused is much regretted.

>

> Best Regards,

>

> Irene

>

> Claims Department

>

> China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

>

> 3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

>

> DID: (65) 6389 6192 | F:(65) 6224 7175

>

> W: https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.sg.cntaiping.com%26g%3DMzM5N2M5ZmExMWJiMzA1ZQ%3D%3D%26h%
3DYMIOMTMON2IxZmISMjFIZGEyOGM2NTZMZTUOMGYXxOGMxYzVmNWZhY2QzN2ZhMjFKMDFjMTZiINGM1YjlwMDFiNg
%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJIOMNOaXNnOmM6bzpmOTAQXMDE50DZmMNTVhZTIWMDNINDdhMGIMZTE2NTImYjp2MTpwOIQ%
3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C0c77ce7416c94ec3526408dade528822%7C52fbc9ef9a57
4c5badcad6f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638066743323049676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwMD
AiLCJQljoiV2luMzIliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6MN0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=wl913mdrmXQz7W9AP4nTsH
YjavhljLNSSH4FgADdAOA%3D&amp;reserved=0[1] | FB:

> https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F%26g%3DOGVINDY1MTQyMzMyMWU
1Yg%3D%3D%26h%3DYTJkODE3N2UOMjVmMzEOM2ZkZTgONzA3MTIjNDRjZGEYOTZIYTRjZGEyODNiMjRmMZTc3YzImZThk
YmY4MGVKkOA%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJIOMNOaXNnOmM6bzpmOTQXMDE5S50DZMNTVhZTIWMDNINDdhMGIMZTE2NTImYj
p2MTpwOIQ%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C0c77ce7416c94ec3526408dade528822%7
C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638066743323049676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eylWiIjoi
MC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=EjnVZNuu53%

2FgaCe%2FIKj7gRRZbazrtGGyL1yXWCjBVRg%3D&amp;reserved=0 [2] | WeChat: AKFHhg
> Taiping SG

>

> From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 10:01 AM

> To: Jas Auto <jasautoservices@gmail.com>; Irene Tay

> <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

> Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D208800/C02/ SGY8232E/TAYHP & YOUR REF:
>SDJ8878G, DOA:06.12.2022 17:55 (SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS

>

> WITHOUT PREJUDICE

>



> via EMAIL ONLY

>

> Dear Irene,

>

> Please refer to the above subject.

>

> Kindly conduct PRS SDJ8878G soonest possible.

>

> Please contact our claims department Irene Tay 6389 6192 the officer

> in charge or 6389 6116 should you require our assistance or

> clarification.

>

> *Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.*

>

> Thank you

>

> Chong Boon Sen

>

> Claims Department

>

> China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

>

> 3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

>

> DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

>

>W:

> https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchec

> kpoint.url-protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.sg.cntaiping.com%26g%3D

> NTIxMjQwYzljYmQ3MDE2ZQ%3D%3D%26h%3DOGNjMzMxOTc1M2IxZDFjYjliNTAAMTM4O0TF
> mYzQzM2ZkYzMzZTk2N2RhYmVIZDNmMmMDMA4ZTNmMY2YxZDMwMmMRhOA%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJIOm
> NOaXNnOmM6bzpmOTQXMDE50DZMNTVhZTIWMDNINDdhMGIMZTE2NTImYjp2MTpwOIQ%3D&a
> mp;data=05%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C0c77ce7416c94ec352640

> 8dade528822%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C6380667433230

> 49676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJB

> Tilblk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=32Y1IWEZL7KneYA%2F

> 3WiP%2FKVsvwQ2a2LxIfDeHbjlstLc%3D&amp;reserved=0 [3] | FB:

> https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchec

> kpoint.url-protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.facebook.com%2Fchinatai

> pingsg%2F%26g%3DNDUwWYWY20WIlyMWMOZWQ3Mg%3D%3D%26h%3DZjU1MmM3YzU4MDQzMTU
> 30DIXOGYWN2VIMWY30WI10TImNzkxNTU2ZGI40DU4ZTEYYTc5ZjUyNzgwNzIj]NDVhMw%3D
> %3D%26p%3DYzJIOMNOaXNNnOmMM6bzpmOTQXMDE50DZMNTVhZTIWMDNINDdhMGIMZTE2NTIm
> Yjp2MTpwOIQ%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C0c77¢c

> e7416c94ec3526408dade528822%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%7C0%7C0

> %7C638066743323049676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQ

> 1joiV2IuMzIiLCJBTil61k1haWwilLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=G

> 3YbAXfCAPXKZnYQEh3Vslk%2FAgTPsc4NhIDQq%2B4ukwl%3D&amp;reserved=0 [4]

> | WeChat: AFEWi3k Taiping SG

>

> Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended

> only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
> information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
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> message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
> intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please

> delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

>

>

>

> Links:

> [1]

> https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchec

> kpoint.url-protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dhttps%253A%2F%2Fapc0l.safel

> inks.protection.outlook.com%2F%253Furl%253Dhttp%25253A%25252F%25252Fww

> w.sg.cntaiping.com%25252F%2526amp%253Bdata%253D05%25257C01%25257Cirene

> .tay%252540sg.cntaiping.com%25257Ce8e058b8339a4be8c6b908da5d6e8cad %252

> 57C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%25257C0%25257C0%25257C637925026668

> 570333%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIljoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2I

> uMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMn0%25253D%25257C3000%25257C%25257C%25257

> C%2526amp%253Bsdata%253DuYZXNraOv8tHvOfwFEB28%25252F4Y%25252BxoPrSMYli

> ZXAi1DVOY%25253D%2526amp%253Breserved%253D0%26g%3DNzUzODk2NjQ2YjNmYjYz

> Mg%3D%3D%26h%3DY2RMMDNkYzewZmVmMGYXZWM1ZmUxMDIwMzY4ZmMxZTBhMWUyNGYxNzc
> 3MDk4NTIhNDU50GZhMTEOMjczZDhhZA%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJIOMmNOaXNnOmM6bzpmOTQxMD
> E50DZMNTVhZTIWMDNINDdhMGIMZTE2NTImYjp2MTpwOIQ%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cir

> ene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C0c77ce7416c94ec3526408dade528822%7C52fbc9

> ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638066743323049676%7CUnknown%7CTW

> FpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil6lklhaWwilLCIXVCI6

> Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=umuS5EHM8gMSdW%2FZLIXEH3DabHOqHxHduu02
> iISM6KpE%3D&amp;reserved=0

> [2]

> https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchec

> kpoint.url-protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dhttps%253A%2F%2Fapc0l.safel

> inks.protection.outlook.com%2F%253Furl%253Dhttp%25253A%25252F%25252Fww

> w.facebook.com%25252Fchinataipingsg%25252F%2526amp%253Bdata%253D05%252
>57C01%25257Cirene.tay%252540sg.cntaiping.com%25257Ce8e058b8339a4be8c6b
>908da5d6e8cad%25257C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%25257C0%25257C0%2
>5257C637925026668570333%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLj

> AwWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C3000%25

> 257C%25257C%25257C%2526amp%253Bsdata%253DDzU510CpxbUttaOAzC37guh09Lk3%

> 25252Fn6LUsIRtk1GIN0%25253D%2526amp%253Breserved%253D0%26g%3DMzJjNmE2N

> zUyNTY5NTZhNw%3D%3D%26h%3DN2E4YWMAODAXYjRIMME1MzYxYmZkZDY4YjU3ZWQyMzk5
> NzQOMDCcANTEWYzFkNjM30ODM3YzE2NDE1YzYOOGVIYQ%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJIOMNOaXNnOmM
> 6bzpmOTQXMDE50DZMNTVhZTIWMDNINDdhMGIMZTE2NTImYjp2MTpwOIQ%3D&amp;data=0
> 5%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C0c77ce7416c94ec3526408dade5288

> 22%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638066743323049676%7CU

> nknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIliLCIBTil6lk1lha

> WwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=iNsGRQZxGmC7Gyuh5XT8I16YUV

> HpC3NBIlvglse%2Bybid%3D&amp;reserved=0

> [3]

> https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchec

> kpoint.url-protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo0%3Dhttps%253A%2F%2Fapc0l.safel

> inks.protection.outlook.com%2F%253Furl%253Dhttp%25253A%25252F%25252Fww

> w.sg.cntaiping.com%25252F%2526amp%253Bdata%253D05%25257C01%25257Cclaim

> sdept%252540sg.cntaiping.com%25257Ccc9127c09ec54845dadb08da8bcbcdcd %25
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> 257C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%25257C0%25257C0%25257C63797598327
>6164282%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCA4wLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2

> luMzIiLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C3000%25257C%25257C%2525

> 7C%2526amp%253Bsdata%253DemxV3pTqszSGjnvtkV1rRXTinHk5xnR113ugyDnTK3k%2

> 5253D%2526amp%253Breserved%253D0%26g%3DZThkZmZIMTRjN2RKNmMNkMw%3D%3D%26
> h%3DM2Y2NjE0Yzg40DgxYzMxYmUzZGYzMDIhZmIwN2Y3YmZiZmQxZmMOZjU1M2EyZWIwOT
> g3ZWNjYzE1ODVINjgxMA%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJIOMNOaXNnOmMmM6bzpmOTQXMDE50DZMNTVhZ
> TIwMDNINDdhMGIMZTE2NTImYjp2MTpwOIQ%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40s

> g.cntaiping.com%7C0c77ce7416c94ec3526408dade528822%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba

> 4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638066743323049676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8e

> yJWIjoiMC4AwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C30

> 00%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=KSCfhhxdSQl%2Fa%2FhxQUOLwWAQGXb6punsP0Sk2dlaU%2Bi

> w%3D&amp;reserved=0

> [4]

> https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchec

> kpoint.url-protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3F0%3Dhttps%253A%2F%2Fapc0l.safel

> inks.protection.outlook.com%2F%253Furl%253Dhttp%25253A%25252F%25252 Fww

> w.facebook.com%25252Fchinataipingsg%25252F%2526amp%253Bdata%253D05%252

> 57C01%25257Cclaimsdept%252540sg.cntaiping.com%25257Ccc9127c09ec54845da

> 4b08da8bcbcdcd%25257C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%25257C0%25257C0%
>25257C637975983276164282%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMC4wL

> JAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C3000%2

> 5257C%25257C%25257C%2526amp%253Bsdata%253DAV78495XG%25252FqTdGf78bN4oY

> YoqXW6aNDceHdK3IX0X%25252B4%25253D%2526amp%253Breserved%253D0%26g%3DOW
> YxYjexMmRhZTU2NjBkNg%3D%3D%26h%3DNDAXNjNmOTY5MjQ4ANGUQOY210ZTk1ZjlzZY2YON

> jexMGU10TcONzYyYmY4ZTcwYWE2MzVhMDkyODEOZmNjNDQ3Mg%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJIOMNO
> aXNnOmM6bzpmOTQXMDE50DZMNTVhZTIWMDNINDdhMGIMZTE2NTImYjp2MTpwOIQ%3D&amp
> ;data=05%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C0c77ce7416c94ec3526408d
>ade528822%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638066743323049

> 676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwWMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTi

> 161k1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMN0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=%2F3wyPgxRUM7uJWFIV

> C2mgOMwiAOf6aTdTrRfMJof9Tw%3D&amp;reserved=0

Dear Irene

LKK is fine.
Thank you

Gibson
JAS Auto Services



